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Josh Kay

From: Josh Kay

Sent:  Thursday, April 10, 2008 3.56 PM
Ta: John V. Griffith

Subject: CEDC Meeting

Johin
We will be discussing the PC Pharmacy School issug, therefore it may be prudent for you to be absent for
this meeting.

Thanks, and | am sure that you understand

Joshua L. Kay
City Manager
City of Clinton
Bhd-B33-7505
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Josh Kay

From: Jash Kay

Sent:  Friday, May 30, 2008 7 .57 AM
To: Or John /. Griffith

Subject: RE. Tuesday, June Jid

dohn
The agenda is lo discuss the Pharmacy Schoal and the sale of properiy ta Dunkin Danuts | would

assume that the majority of the discussion will be concerning the Pharmacy School, s0 it may be good
thal you are nol there

We'll get you back into the fold, once we've gol thus seitisd)!
Thanks

loshua L., Kay
City Manager
City of Clinton

FE4-BIF-7505

From: Dr. John V. Griffith [mailto:griffith@presby.edu]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 5:53 PM

To: Josh kay; 'A Cruickshanks'; chipcooper@lynncooper.com; cwlehn@bellsouth.net;
deook@arthurstatebank, com; emersoni@backroads. net; Frankin@charterinternet .com;
lumusbyrdjr@adcl.com; randy@preshy.edu; 'Skip Stansell’; stevelambi@lynncooper.com
Subject: RE; Tuesday, June 3rd

Josh,
Do you want me at this meeling? In the past when pharmacy has been discussed, | have

excused myself. As you know, we have the pharmacy dean candidale in lown and 1 am curcently
scheduled at this time. | can change if needed to pe at this meeting  John Griffith

From: Josh Kay [mailto:jkay@ci.clinton.sc.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 12:56 PM
To: A Cruicksharks; chipcooper@lynncooper.com; cwlehn@bellsouth.net; dcooki@arthurstatebank.com;

emerson@backitadsnel; John Griffith; Yranklin@charterinternel.com, lumushyrdjr@aol.com;
randy@preshy.edu; Skip Stansell; stevelamb@Mynncooper.com
Subject: Tuesday, June 3rd

All
Can we schedule a meeting at 7.30 am on Tuesday, June 37 |f you are available or if you can not mee!

nlease let ma kpow

Thanks.

Joshva L. Kay
Ciy Manager
City of Clinton
EEd-F33-751
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